APPROVED ACTION MINUTES
CITY OF WOODLAND
PLANNING COMMISSION
THURSDAY, JUNE 7, 2007

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT: Wurzel; Sanders; Barzo;rMy; Dote
VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT: Gonzalez; Spesert
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: MacNicholl; Hanson; Gratgd@onsultant)

The meeting was called to order at 7:04 PM.

1. Director’s Report:

a. He advised that the General Plan (Housing Elemealysis) state deadline is

June 2008. RFPs are being prepared.

b. He advised that a new City Manager, Mark Devende&s hired. Recruitment is
underway for the Assistance City Manager.
He said that the City Center Lofts Draft EIR wi# bompleted next week.
He said that the Four Seasons project is movingeat and communication to
applicant being prepared.
e. He made a request that Planning Commission menshérsr email Bob

MacNicholl when they are to be absent from a Plag@ommission Meeting.

oo

2. Public Comment: This is an opportunity for the lwuto speak to the Commission on
any item other than those listed on the Agendae Chairman may impose a time limit
on any speaker.

a. None.

3. Communication — Commission Statements and Requ@siis:is an opportunity for the
Commission members to make comments and announteterxpress concerns or to
request Commission’s consideration of any item®a@ission member would like to
have discussed at a future Commission meeting.

» Commissioner DoteShe asked for status of the land swap with thedadistrict.

* Robert MacNicholl, Planning Managéie indicated that the applicant is making
changes and has not submitted yet. He said teatehdline is 2008.

» Commissioner DoteShe asked if staff has forwarded the deadlinerimédion to
the school district.

* Robert MacNichollHe said that the deadline came from the schotitis

o Commissioner MurrayNo comment.

» Commissioner WurzeNo comment.

PC MINUTES 6/7/07



» Commissioner Sanderlte discussed landscape strips and to look atedayds
from 2-5 years back and photos. He requestedstaitenhance efforts to match
paint used on walls to cover graffiti.

» Commissioner Barzd4de asked for an update on the Lincoln home.

* Robert MacNichollHe said that 210 Lincoln has a lawsuit pendingiand
communicating with attorneys. He also said thaagplication was received at
the counter last week. He said that the buildiegedtment and the applicant met
to discuss putting the home on a foundation andbaek requirements. The use
now is not the same and appears to be more feasible

» Commissioner Barzdde asked about the fence around this propertysand
concerned about teenagers getting in and gettirtg ke also asked about the
Shell service station and the wild landscapingeher

* Robert MacNichollHe said that there are a number of issues abisuptbperty
and getting the submittals needed but the Cityaskimg on it.

4. Subcommittee Reports.
a. None

PUBLIC HEARING:
a. None

NEW BUSINESS:

» Commissioner WurzeHe said that wished to amend agenda to moveheniO
(Request to Close Pedestrian Opening in the Spakg Specific Planning Area) to
the place of agenda item No. 8 to accommodate #rabars of the public present to
provide comment.

» Commissioner BarzdHe took a count of the members of the public gné$or
agenda item No. 10.

» Commissioner DoteShe asked the members of the public if it is knawothers are
coming later for item No. 10. Since there appéaitse none, she said that she is ok
with moving this agenda item up.

It was moved by Commissioner Wurzel and secondeddsymissioner Murray, and
unanimously carried, that the Planning Commisspr@eves to move agenda item No.
10 (Request to Close Pedestrian Opening in then@jhiake Specific Planning Area) to
agenda item No. 8.

5. Reguest to Close Pedestrian Opening in the Spring L ake Specific Planning
Area: Community Development staff received a petitiomfrd7 residents of
Briscoe Court in the Spring Lake Specific Plannitrga requesting that the
pedestrian opening that the end of the cul-de-satldsed. Subject pedestrian

2
PC MINUTES 6/7/07



opening is within the sound wall along County Ra8@located in the Spring
Lake Specific Plan area.

Staff Contact: Paul L. Hanson, AICP, SeniomRkr
Environmental Document: Prior Certified EIR
Recommended Action: Review the petition, recelig input,

and provide staff with direction
DISCUSSION

» Commissioner WurzeHe said that it is imporatnt that the communibynes
together so the Commission may consider their comsneHe suggests that Staff
further investigate the cost range for block wa#ssus iron gates. He said that it
would be up to City Council to decide who wouldkpip the cost. He recommends a
further review into closure options.

» Commissioner DoteShe is very concerned about non-disclosure iasweell as the
kids. She questioned how many others are not laaged in Spring Lake. She
said she recommends something removable so theythawlexibility to remove
later if needed as at some point, thre will be petin crossing across County Road
102 also.

» Commissioner MurrayShe said that the public wanted access so thgivifil not
have to go all the way around to get out. She e ity needs to look into cost.
She said that she likes the gate and building &isvaery final. She said that a gate
is more feasable for changes later.

» Commissioner DoteShe said that a gate could be locked permansathot open for
general use and only accessed by emergency vehiBlessuggests low grating for
pets also.

» Commissioner Sandersle said that he is against closure at all asatdisservice to
the people in the long run. Regarding the nonldssce, he said that the openings
were always planned and a Spring Lake gated contynwais not wanted. He is not
in favor of closure.

» Commissioner BarzdHe said the Spring Lake vision was an opening.skid now
there is Target and Costco bringing more traffi€®102. He said the problems
were not intended and he recommends the closiatk fofur openings with gates. He
said that they need to protect the kids as trégfincreases. He summarized the
Planning Commission recommendations as follows:

Iron Gate: Commissioners Dote, Murray and Barzo
Further review: Commissioner Wurzel
No Closure: Commissioner Sanders

* Robert MacNicholl He said that Staff will put together a proposatdd on the
Planning Commission recommendations.

» Commissioner WurzeHe asked that Staff outline the next steps implaaning
process for the public present.

PC MINUTES 6/7/07



* Robert MacNicholl He said that if they close less than 2 openitggould not be in
concurrance with the plan and may involve a plaermment. He said that they need
to balance safety and plan adherence.

o Commissioner WurzeHe outlined the Planning Commission and City Golun
process for the public. He explained that it witlude an action by City Council.

He said that the expense will require a funding macsm.

» Commissioner DoteShe asked that Staff consider easement accesgsdrethe

homes.

6. Centex Homes Beeghly Ranch R-15 Design Review: Design review for 71 R-15
units (Lot D) and 11 units (Lot G) in Centex HonReeghley Ranch in the
Spring Lake Specific Plan area. This is a resiéttndominium project,
featuring attached, for-sale units in a townhougke slevelopment. Subject
properties, Lot D is located on Marsten Avenue leetwH Street and Parkland
Avenue and Lot G on Stewart Circle, adjacent t&kRad Avenue and East
Heritage Parkway.

Owner: Centex Homes, Douglas Pautsch
Staff Contact: Paul L. Hanson, AICP, SeniomRkx
Environmental Document: Prior Certified EIR
Recommended Action: Conditional Approval

RECOMMEND CONTINUANCE

It was moved by Commissioner Sanders and second€dimmmissioner Wurzel, and
unanimously carried, that the Planning Commissmmtiaues the Centex Homes
“Arbors” site plan and design review to the firgadable Planning Commission meeting
date in July 2007.

7. RW. Hertel & Sons, Inc Parkside at Springlake Design Review: Design
review for 162 R-5 units in Parkside at Spring Lakghin the Spring Lake
Specific Plan area. The units consist of 126 sHiiginily, and 36 duplex units.
Subject property (APN 041-070-43) is located in @mpeing Lake Specific Plan
area northwest of the intersection of County Ro&fl @nd Matmor Road.

Owner: R.W. Hertel & Sons, Inc
Staff Contact: Paul L. Hanson, AICP, SenionR&xr
Environmental Document: Prior Certified EIR
Recommended Action: Conditional Approval
RECOMMEND APPROVAL
4

PC MINUTES 6/7/07



It was moved by Commissioner Sanders and secondé@&bimmissioner Murray,
and unanimously carried, that the Planning Commssipprove the Parkside at
Spring Lake Phase 1 R-5 residential developmeshagn in the Plan Booklet (lot
layout, elevations, and floor plans), and colorariats boards, subject to conditions
of approval provided.

There being no further business, the meeting wgsiated at 9:43 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Robert MacNicholl
Planning Manager

PC MINUTES 6/7/07



